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CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 

 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 2 

Solicitation No.: 2018-033

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Parking Count and Guidance System

Addendum Date: July 2, 2018

Purchasing Contact: Ryan Lingholm, LingholmR@mydelraybeach.com 

 
RFP 2018-033 IS HEREBY AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN BELOW. CITY 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE ALSO 
PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM NO. 2 IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND 
MADE A PART OF THE SOLICITATION. 
 
 
ADD: 
 

EXHIBIT B, OLD SCHOOL SQUARE PARKING GARAGE PLANS 
 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans is 
hereby added to RFP No. 2018-033 per this Addendum No. 2. 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1.  Do you have any drawings that show the floor plan and striping layout for 

the parking spaces? 
R1. Yes.  Exhibit B has been added per this Addendum No. 2. 
 
Q2.  The RFP states that part or all of the ground floor parking area is separated 

from the rest of the facility.  Does this area contain spaces that are 
allocated for other users?  If so, how is this area protected or enforced?  
Could the spaces be used for general public parking during other hours of 
the day or week? 

R2. This area contains 17 general public parking spaces that are paid for via parking 
meters and enforced by license-plate recognition (LPR) technology, as is the rest 
of the garage.  The parking garage is open 24 hours per day, seven days per 
week. 
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Q3.  Does the roof top deck contain light poles?  If so, how many? 
R3. Yes.  There are six light poles on the top (roof) floor of the parking garage. 
 
Q4.  Does the City have architectural drawing of the facility? 
R4. Yes.  Please refer to Exhibit A, Old School Square Parking Garage Plans added 

per Addendum No. 1.  Additional drawings have been added per this Addendum 
No. 2 to assist Proposers. 

 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the solicitation. 

 
  

End of Addendum 
  
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
 



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans



City of Delray Beach 
RFP No. 2018-033 

Exhibit B, Old School Square Parking Garage Marking and Signage Plans




